Public Document Pack

Date of Wednesday, 10th January, 2018 meeting

meeting

Time 7.00 pm

Venue Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastle-

under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG

Contact Jayne Briscoe 2250



Civic Offices Merrial Street Newcastle-under-Lyme Staffordshire ST5 2AG

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee

AGENDA

PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA

- 1 APOLOGIES
- 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interest from Members on items included on this agenda.

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 19 October 2017

4 MINUTES FROM THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT (Pages 7 - 8) COMMITTEE

5 RESPONSE FROM UHNM to QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS - 19 (Pages 9 - 10)
October

6 DEMENTIA SERVICES DATABASE (Pages 11 - 22)

7 WORK PLAN (Pages 23 - 26)

8 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Any member of the public wishing to submit a question must serve two clear days' notice, in writing, of any such question to the Borough Council.

9 URGENT BUSINESS



Working to be a co-operative council

Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 . Text 07800 140048

To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100 B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.

10 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members: Councillors Bloor, Dillon, Gardner, L Hailstones, Jones, Loades, Naylon,

Wilkes, G Williams and Wright (Chair)

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system. In addition, there is a volume button on the base of the microphones. A portable loop system is available for all other rooms. Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon prior to the meeting.

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums: 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.

FIELD TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.

NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE FIRE EXIT SIGNS. PLEASE **DO NOT** USE THE LIFTS.

<u>COUNCIL CHAMBER</u>: FIRE EXITS ARE AT THE REAR OF THE CHAMBER AT BOTH SIDES AND THIS IS THE SAME FOR OCCUPANTS OF THE PUBLIC GALLERY.

<u>COMMITTEE ROOMS</u>: EXIT VIA THE WAY YOU ARRIVED AT THE MEETING OR AT THE FAR END OF THE COUNCIL CHAMBER.

ON EXITING THE BUUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE REAR OF THE ASPITRE HOUSING OFFICE OPPOSITE THE CIVIC OFFICES. DO NOT REENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO.

Agenda Item 3

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee - 19/10/17

HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday, 19th October, 2017 Time of Commencement: 6.00 pm

Present:- Councillor Ruth Wright – in the Chair

Councillors Gardner, L Hailstones, Jones, Loades,

Wilkes and G Williams

Officers Andrew Arnott - Sport and Active

Lifestyles Manager, Jayne Briscoe - Scrutiny Officer and Sarah Moore -

Partnerships Manager

1. APOLOGIES

An apology was received from Councillor Naylon.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Agreed: That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2017 be

accepted as a correct record.

Matters arising:

Quarterly Meeting with the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG): Notes of the meeting held on 4 October with Anna Collins, Head of Communications and Engagement and Lorna Clarson, Clinical Director Partnership and Engagement at the CCG together with the Chair of the Active and Cohesive Scrutiny Committee and the Chair of this were circulated for information.

The main themes being:

- 1. Pre-Consultation Events, based on the 5 community hospital areas would take place up to the end of December to look at what health services need to be provided and from where.
- 2. A Care Navigation programme was being developed to ensure that people who contacted their GP were sign posted to the right services.
- 3. Community Conversation aimed at giving people the opportunity to talk about how health services for older people are commissioned.
- 4. Medicines Matter campaign to reduce the amount of prescribed but unused medicines.

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee - 19/10/17

- 5. One Governance Structure (Board) is to be adopted for all six CCG's resulting in efficiency savings.
- 6. Social Prescribing NHS Staff trained to undertake enhanced roles in active signposting and supporting community referrals to local non clinical services.
- 7. Research at Keele University to support decision making on the treatments and services commissioned for patients based on evidence about what works best. Non clinical services such as the programmes at Jubilee2 were identified for further discussions regarding the Borough Councils involvement in establishing a robust evidence base for both current and planned programmes.

Members welcomed engagement with the CCG and a member requested specific feedback in respect of the progress of the Care Navigation programme.

Dementia Friendly Swimming: The Scrutiny Officer reported on the decision of Cabinet (26/09/17) to approve the development of an appropriate action plan to implement Dementia Friendly Swimming at Jubilee2, within existing resources and in partnership with appropriate local partners.

3. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Councillor Wilkes stated that, in relation to the Space Programme, he was willing to offer vouchers at nil profit for use by the scheme in respect of the archery programme which he managed.

4. HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE MINUTES 18 SEPTEMBER

Agreed: That the minutes of the Health Staffordshire Select Committee held on 18 September 2017 be received.

5. EVALUATION OF THE SPACE PROGRAMME 2017

The Partnerships Manager and the Sports and Active Lifestyles Manager presented an evaluation of the 2017 Space Programme which had received funding from the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) in respect of positive activities for young people between 11-17 year olds, encouraging positive engagement and helping to reduce anti-social engagement.

In terms of participation from the Borough 702 universal places had been offered together with 115 targeted places referred from the Local Support Team (LST) or the Anti-Social Behaviour Team.

The total funding of £16,200 allocated by the Service Commissioner to local activities included £1,000 contribution from the Joint Operations Group, £2,000 from the LST and £2,400 from Stoke City Football Club.

A member asked for information on how well young carers had accessed the scheme and it was explained that this information was not available from the data collected. The Sports and Active Lifestyles Manager did feel however that there was a possibility, through partnership working, to help to support young carers to access

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee - 19/10/17

the scheme and in this respect the member suggested that the North Staffs Carers Association would be a useful source of information.

Reflecting on the age range and the need to engage early the Partnerships Officer felt that it would be beneficial for the scheme to encourage participation from 8-11 year olds.

PCC feedback on the outcomes from the scheme had been very positive and, in this respect a member wished to see the outcomes reflected in data e.g. KPIs.

Agreed That the report be received.

6. WORK PROGRAMME

A member expressed concern at the narrow scope of the current work programme and, continuing, referred to the report of the 4 October meeting with the CCG in respect of governance arrangements the changes to adult social care which was the responsibility of the SSOTP and to the winter pressures on the Royal Stoke Hospital which had been reported in the local press. It was generally agreed that members wished to ask these organisations to attend future meetings of the Committee.

Specifically in relation to The Royal Stoke Hospital members requested a representative attend a future meeting to discuss the following issues:-

Is The Royal Stoke Hospital achieving timely discharge for residents of Newcastle under Lyme?

If there are delays what is the cause?

Do the residents of Newcastle under Lyme experience any delays in relation to operation waiting times?

7. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no members of the public present at the meeting.

8. URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

9. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 10 January 2018

COUNCILLOR RUTH WRIGHT Chair

Meeting concluded at 7.10 pm

Classification: NULBC **UNCLASSIFIED**3 Page 5



Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee – 1 December 2017 District/Borough Digest

Under the Health Scrutiny Code of Joint Working with District and Borough Councils, Authorities have undertaken to keep relevant Partners informed of their consideration of health matters having regard to the general working principle of co-operation and the need to ensure a co-ordinated Staffordshire approach.

Therefore, the following is a summary of the business transacted at the meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee held on 1 December 2017 - link to Agenda and reports pack:-

http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=871&Mld=7767&Ver=4

Agenda Item District(s)/Borough(s) Staffordshire Strategic Collaboration between Burton East Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and Derby Borough Council: Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust -Lichfield District **Outline Business Case- Follow-up** Council and: Tamworth **Borough Council** They considered a joint report of the Chief Executives of Burton Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and Derby Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and received a presentation updating them on progress with regard to their proposals for greater strategic collaboration through the acquisition of Burton Hospitals NHS Trust by the Derby Trust. Members learned that since their previous meeting with the Trusts they had prepared a Patients' Benefits Case setting out the anticipated clinical benefits of the proposals together with the risks from a no-change scenario. The specific service areas which had been highlighted as benefiting from the merger included hyper-acute stroke, renal medicine, cardiology, radiology orthopaedics. During the meeting, Members gave detailed scrutiny and sought clarification of the Trusts' plans specifically relating to (i) the impact on staff recruitment and retention; (ii) their ability to treat more patients locally; (iii) the future of Community in Lichfield and Tamworth; Hospitals Staffordshire's representation on the combined Trust's Board; (v) the co-ordination between the

Classification: NULBC **UNCLASSIFIED** Page 7

Trust and specifically the Staffordshire and Stokeon-Trent Sustainability and Transformation Partnership and; (vi) the measures being implemented to ensure a smooth organisational change.

University Hospitals North Midlands NHS Trust – Action Plans and Progress

They received an oral report from the Chief Executive of University Hospitals North Midlands NHS Trust regarding their efforts to achieve financial sustainability following being placed into Financial Special Measures by the NHS Improvement in March 2017. Members learned that whilst the Trust previously had one of the largest NHS deficits in the Country at £119m, the anticipated outturn position for the current year was £70m.

The Trust had a Financial Recovery Plan in place together with a refreshed 2025 Vision. However, various external factors were contributing to ongoing planned deficits including (i) long standing structural issues in the wider health economy; (ii) delays in the receipt of payments from Clinical Commissioning Groups and; (iii) the end of Transitional funding to support the re-configuration of the acute sector on north Staffordshire.

The Committee asked the Chief Executive to attend their meeting in March 2018 to update them on progress with regard to the Plan.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council; Staffordshire Moorlands District Council and; Stafford Borough Council

Their next meeting will be held on Monday 8 January 2018.

JRL/ 14 December 2017

Pageo Passification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Agenda Item 5

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Timeliness of discharge and why the delays

The profile of discharges for RSUH is in keeping with the national average, so c22% of patients leave RSUH by midday, the national range is between 10%-30%. However, some stoke on Trent residents can wait may days, several weeks in fact from being medically optimised to actually leaving the building. At the time of writing this RSUH has 150 medically fit for discharge patients, at its lowest it has been 115 (April) and has been as high 220 in November (this includes patients from Staffordshire, currently being treated in RSUH to). The reasons are many and varied, but the key delay relates to care package availability and delays for assessment beds, re-hab beds and EMI beds, again those beds in the community are also requiring care package capacity to ensure timely outflows. At the time of writing this the division of medicine, which has c500 beds on the RSUH site currently has just short of 100 patients who are Medically fit for discharge.

Waiting times for Stoke on Trent residents for operations.

Several individual specialties are compliant against the national 18 week standard, but from an overall Trust UHNM is currently not compliant with the national 18 week referral to treatment standard, currently UHNM is treating 77% of its patients within 18 weeks against a standard at 92%, we currently also have c20 patients how have breached the 52 week backstop standard.

Classification: NULBC **UNCLASSIFIED** Page 9



Report to the Health & Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee

10th January 2018

Dementia Friendly Activities in Newcastle-under-Lyme



Report Author: Rol

Robin Wiles

Job Title:

Partnerships Locality Officer

Email:

robin.wiles@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Telephone: (01782) 742493

Introduction

Dementia is acknowledged to be a major health & wellbeing issue that provides many challenges that are best met by working in partnership.

In 2010 the National Dementia Declaration for England led to the establishment of the national Dementia Action Alliance (DAA) co-ordinated by the Alzheimer's Society.

Locally the Staffordshire & Stoke on Trent DAA meets quarterly and brings a range of partners together to co-ordinate Dementia Friendly activities and projects. Newcastle Borough Council is an active member of Staffordshire & Stoke on Trent DAA.

Background

A Joint Meeting of Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny and Active & Cohesive Scrutiny Committees held on Wednesday 5th July 2017 received a presentation on Dementia Friendly initiatives in the Borough from Will Boyce, Chief Officer of Approach and Chair of the Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent Dementia Action Alliance (DAA).

Following that it was agreed that the Partnerships Locality Officer and the CEO of Approach, Mr Will Boyce compile a data base of dementia friendly facilities and activities within the Borough to be presented to Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny meeting to be held on 10th January 2018.

Questions to be Addressed

1) How does the information contained in the data base inform Scrutiny about dementia provision in the Borough?

Classification: NULBC **UNCLASSIFIED** Page 11

2) How are dementia services in the Borough monitored to ensure, as far as

reasonably possible, that needs are being met?

Outcomes

1) Scrutiny consider the data base that has been produced and advise as to what further action is required thereof to provide the information contained in

a user friendly and informative manner.

2) Scrutiny to receive regular updates from both Council officers and the

Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent DAA.

Supporting Information

Further to the aforementioned meeting held on 5th July 2017 a data base has been produced in Spreadsheet format with an emphasis on partnership activities & projects. The information contained does not, and cannot, claim to be fully comprehensive; it does not, for example, include the plethora of residential care and

nursing homes whose residents will include people with dementia.

The information could be provided in other formats if required.

The Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent DAA's submission for Dementia Friendly Community Status includes information about dementia services & activities in the

Borough.

Invited Partners/Stakeholders/Residents

Will Boyce, Chief Officer, Approach and Chair, Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent DAA.

Constraints

Nothing significant.

Conclusions

This report provides an update to Scrutiny on dementia services & activities in the Borough. Members are requested to note this information and advise on the next

steps.

Relevant Portfolio Holder(s)

Pageas affication: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Cllr. Simon Tagg, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder - Corporate and Service Improvement, Partnerships and People

Local Ward Member (if applicable)

N/A

Background Materials

N/A

Appendices

Appendix One – Dementia services data base.

Appendix Two – Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent DAA submission for Dementia Friendly Communities status.

RNW/13 12 17

Classification: NULBC **UNCLASSIFIED** Page 13



DEMENTIA ACTION ALLIANCE – ANNUAL UPDATE SUBMISSION

ARTS, CULTURE, LEISURE AND RECREATION

Work commenced with dementia friends/dementia awareness sessions involving the following organisations:

Port Vale Football Club.

Stoke City Football Club - match day respite, reminiscence, accessible room and tours, and walking football. Stoke are the first Premier Club to sign up to the DAA in the country. Tamworth Hockey and Cricket Club.

Jubilee Swimming Baths - Newcastle, Staffordshire - working towards offering dementia friendly swimming sessions.

Swimming Pool in East Staffs area - dementia friendly swimming sessions.

Private Golf Club in East Staffs area - looking at developing a dementia friends buddying system.

Biddulph Leisure Centre.

New Vic Theatre - Newcastle - Staffordshire - early conversations around commencing some work.

Garrick Theatre - East Staffordshire - setting up a Dementia Café and in the process of signing up to the DAA.

Regent Theatre - Hanley - Stoke-on-Trent - held a "relaxed" performance last Christmas of the pantomime; talks to be initiated with them around dementia.

Stoke-on-Trent Libraries - a number of dementia friends session held for library staff across a number of city libraries. Reminiscence Pod set up at Hanley Library and to move around the city libraries. Public Dementia Friends session held at Hanley Library and well attended.

Brampton Museum - Newcastle, Staffordshire, work in early phases to introduce dementia.

Emma Bridgewater Pottery - Stoke-on-Trent. Held a Dementia Friends session for staff.

Cheadle Guildhall - host Singing for the Brain in regular six weekly blocks.

BUSINESSES AND SHOPS

Marks and Spencer - Wolstanton - Newcastle - Dementia Friends sessions held with staff as well as a dementia awareness session held for the public in the foyer area. Looking at incorporating this into the new staff induction process. Offered their community room for training sessions and considered the environment of the shop for people living with dementia.

Tesco - Hanley - Stoke-on-Trent - held dementia awareness raising and hosted the Alzheimer's Bus for a day.

Various Wilkinson stores across Staffordshire- some held Dementia Friends sessions; previously the Alzheimer's Society chosen charity of the year.

Sainsbury's - Tamworth - Staffordshire - have signed up to the DAA.

Talks with Morrisons, Tamworth, commenced about signing up to the DAA and this is progressing.

Sainsbury's - Stafford - Choices Housing to deliver Dementia Friends sessions. TSB - Hanley - awareness sessions held.

Stoke City Council - sessions held for some staff teams and Members; Dementia Friendly Communities Ambassador established - Councillor Melanie Baddeley who supports and promotes this work.

Newcastle Borough Council - sessions held for some staff teams and Members involved with the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Committee. Further sessions planned. Signed up to DAA.

East Staffordshire Borough Council - held Dementia Friends session for some teams of staff. Cannock Borough Council - held Dementia Friends sessions for some teams of staff. Staffordshire County Council - held Dementia Friends sessions for some teams of staff.

Tamworth - market stall awareness raising event.

Wolstanton High Street - Newcastle - Staffordshire - businesses and organisations signing up to DAA as a collective group - awareness raising events held.

Audley High Street - looking to sign up to the DAA and setting up of dementia friendly communities.

Vodaphone - Dementia Awareness training for staff.

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND STUDENTS

Working with a number of schools (around 20) across Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent. Three have signed up to the DAA, including Gladstone Primary School who were the first primary school in the West Midlands to sign up and, as a result, were featured on BBC Midlands Today in December 2016 on thework being taken forward at the school and benefits of it. Other schools are earlier on in the process and have had, or are having shortly, dementia friends sessions and looking to introduce the topic of dementia into the curriculum. Commissioners supporting and encouraging this work.

Initial conversations with Keele University - Newcastle - Staffordshire - to be progressed but sessions have been delivered to the University's counselling team.

Staffordshire University - Dementia Friends session delivered as part of the Citizens Course.

Staffordshire College - May 2017 - Dementia Friends sessions delivered to Level 3 students.

Tamworth - Staffordshire - special dementia friends resources developed for delivery to Year 5 pupils during a week called "safety town" to promote dementia across the area.

Wolgarston School - Tamworth - have had a Dementia Friends session.

A workshop with other schools has been held and some are now enquiring how they can progress this further.

Kingsland Primary School - Stoke - Staffordshire - Lichfield Diocese working with the school to develop some work around understanding dementia for pupils.

COMMUNITY, VOLUNTARY, FAITH GROUPS AND ORGANIZATIONS

Working with Lichfield Diocese. Dedicated appointed workers to promote dementia awareness. Developed a strategy for embedding dementia friendly churches, created a bi monthly newsletter, supporting churches to become more dementia friendly and delivering dementia friends sessions in churches. Looking to appoint dementia friendly co-ordinators in each church to pray with and signpost accordingly.

St Barnabas, Tillington, Stafford, ran a dementia café, and holds specific dementia friendly services ahead of the café.

Forget me Not café running at Holy Trinity in Chesterton, Newcastle, Staffs. They are running, Approach are supporting.

Swan Bank Church - dementia friends sessions held with members of the pastoral team, wardens, and the congregation with consideration for environment.

St Peter's - Hartshill Catholic Church - having dementia friends session to the Faith Worship Group - looking to develop this further.

St John's and Sacred Heart Church - Tamworth - dementia awareness sessions for parishioners.

Staffordshire Parish Council Association have signed up to the DAA; individual parish councils looking now to progress this further.

Post offices - Tamworth - Staffordshire - work in early stages started through writing to post offices, response being considered and if no response, visits to be made to each one. Also awaiting further guidance/information from the Alzheimer's Society national pilot underway.

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

GP practices - Staffordshire / North Staffordshire / Stoke - 16 surgeries have held Dementia Friends sessions. 14 surgeries have either already signed up to the DAA or are in the process of doing so.

North Staffordshire/Stoke CCG has signed up to the Dementia Action Alliance. Dementia Friends sessions held for staff and now mandatory as part of induction for new starters. (approximately 50-60 staff to date - more sessions planned).

Consistently above national diagnosis rates every month.

South Staffs CCGs applying for dementia friendly status.

Hospitals - staff can request bespoke training sessions to be delivered, established a Dementia Working Group, Butterfly Campaign, This is Me Campaign and John's Campaign established. Revised training programme to ensure Tier 1 training is being delivered. Receptorship Programme for new nurses and overseas nurses, reinvigorating dementia friends sessions to increase awareness, taken part in the national dementia audit, round 3, and formulated an action plan. Distributing parent and carer questionnaires and also looking at alternatives to questionnaires. Use of social media, research around crockery in conjunction with Staffordshire University. Encouraging opportunities for research.

Admiral Nurse post established, based at Douglas MacMillan Hospice, jointly funded by Douglas MacMillan and Dementia UK.

Dementia Steering Group held on a bi-monthly basis, well attended and guest speakers invited and welcomed on topics around dementia. Representatives sit on the group from health, social care and voluntary sector and individuals living with dementia, as well as carers.

Pharmacies - South Staffs commenced work with some local pharmacies. Some awareness work done with pharmacies in the north of the county (internal Medicine Management team at CCG) and some work with Head of Pharmacy for the area.

Work commenced with NHS England around dementia awareness programme for people living with dementia and supporting them and their carers to attend. To be included in dentist's registration application.

Stoke City Council - community wellbeing teams (social work staff) have had dementia awareness training.

Stoke / North Staffs - have developed a Dementia Passport and a pilot will begin shortly to evaluate whether people with a new diagnosis of dementia and their carers feel this document is a helpful tool in the ongoing management of their care and support.

Re-design of patient and carer pathways.

Work with NHS England to develop Dementia Friendly dentistry and dental practices.

FIRE AND POLICE

Throughout Staffordshire, fire service investing in livery for Fire Engine appliances for a dementia campaign.

Sandyford Fire Station hosts a carers group every Thursday at the end of each month.

Staffs Fire and Rescue - consistently attend the Dementia Steering Group and input progress and updates.

HOUSING

Dementia Friends sessions held at many different venues consisting of sheltered accommodation.

Stafford and Rural Housing - Dementia Friends sessions with staff and done sessions for residents in Mid-Staffordshire - Stone and Stafford.

Aspire Housing - Newcastle - Staffs - have some staff who are Dementia Friends Champions.

TRANSPORT

Stoke-on-Trent - Staffordshire - Engaged with two taxi firms, one of whom has had a Dementia Friends sessions for staff, the other has had detailed information about dementia to share with drivers. Work is in early stages to develop and offer some additional voluntary training, incorporating dementia, to all of the local taxi companies.

Dementia Friendly Bus services - met with two companies who had a Dementia Friends session for a small group of staff, working with them to encourage training as part of continuous professional development for bus drivers.

Tamworth Borough Council - delivered Dementia Friends sessions for Arriva bus company and working with taxi drivers to do awareness training.



Dementia Services in Newcastle-under-Lyme, December 2017.

Organisation	Туре	Activities	Area	Staffs & S-o-T DAA member
Approach	Registered Charity/Dementia Services	Various Dementia Services	Borough wide	√
spire Registered Social Landlord		Dementia Awareness/Dementia Friendly Communities	Borough wide	√
Audley Health Centre & PPG	GP Practice & PPG	Audley Dementia Friendly Community Project	Audley/Halmerend	√
Belong Villages	Social Enterprise	Dementia care/accommodation (in development)	Town	
Beth Johnson Foundation	Registered Charity	Dementia Advocacy	Borough wide	√
East Newcastle LAP	LAP	Wolstanton Dementia Friendly Community Project	Wolstanton	√
Freeport	Retail business	Dementia Awareness	Talke	
Holy Trinity Church, Chesterton	Church	Dementia café (with Approach)	Chesterton	
Home Instead, Newcastle & Stoke	Domiciliary Care Provider	Domiciliary Care	Wolstanton/Borough wide	√
Keele University	University	Dementia Awareness sessions	Keele	
Loggerheads Community Library & Information Hub/Newcastle Rural LAP	Community Group/LAP	Newcastle Rural Dementia Friendly Community Project	Loggerheads & Whitmore	√
Madeley GP Practice	GP Practice	Madeley Dementia Friendly Community Project	Madeley	
Marks & Spencer's, Wolstanton	Retail business	Dementia Awareness	Wolstanton	
Newcastle Borough Council - Jubilee 2	Local Authority/Leisure & Recreation	Dementia Friendly Swimming	Borough wide	√
Newcastle Borough Council - Museum & Gallery	Local Authority/Leisure & Recreation	Dementia Friendly Museum	Borough wide	√
New Vic Theatre	Registered Charity/Theatre	Dementia Friendly Theatre	Borough wide	

In addition, the following organisations who work in Newcastle are members of the Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent DAA:-

- Age UK North Staffs.
- Changes Health & Wellbeing.

- Diocese of Lichfield.
- Dr. Harbridge & Partners Kidsgrove Medical Centre.

Dementia Services in Newcastle-under-Lyme, December 2017.

- North Staffs Carers Association.
- North Staffs CCG.
- Staffordshire County Council.
- Staffordshire Fire & Rescue Service
- Staffordshire Libraries & Arts.

- Staffordshire Parish Council's Association.
- Staffordshire Police.
- UHNM NHS Trust.
- West Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust.

Agenda Item 7

Members: Bloor, Burch, Dillon, Gardner, Hailstones, Jones, Loades, Naylon, Northcott, Wilkes, Wright

HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE



Chair: Councillor Wright Vice Chair:

Portfolio Holder(s) covering the Committee's remit: Councillor Tony Kearon (Communities and Social Cohesion) Councillor Amelia Rout (Leisure, Culture)

This document sets out the work programme of the Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 2017/18

The Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee may wish to scrutinize the following topic areas which fall under the remit of the Committee:

- Commissioning of and provision of health care services, whether acute or preventative/early intervention affecting residents of the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme
- Staffordshire Health and Wellbeing Board and associated committees, sub committees and operational/commissioning groups
- North Staffordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG)
- Staffordshire County Council Public Health
- University Hospital North Staffordshire (UHNS)
- Combined Healthcare and Stoke and Staffordshire NHS Partnership
- Health organisations within the Borough area such as GP surgeries
- NuLBC Health and Wellbeing Strategy and Staffordshire Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy 'Living Well in Staffordshire 2013-2018'
- Health improvement (including but not exclusively) diet, nutrition, smoking, physical activity, poverty (including poverty and licensing policy)
- Specific health issues for older people
- Alcohol and drug issues

Page 2

- Formal consultations
- Local partnerships
- Matters referred direct from Staffordshire County Council
- Referring matters to Staffordshire County Council for consideration where a problem has been identified within the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme

We review the work programme from time to time. Sometimes we change it if something comes up during the year we should investigate as a priority. **Councillor Ruth Wright, Chair, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee.**

If you would like to know more about our work programme please get in touch with Jayne Briscoe, Democratic Services Officer on

01782 742250 or jayne.briscoe@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk



HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting	Item	Background/Objectives
5 th July 2017 (agenda dispatch 27 th June 2017)	Presentation by Will Boyce, Joint working on Dementia Care and provision of services in the Borough	A Corporate Priority – A healthy and active community
Members of Active & Cohesive Scrutiny Committee invited to	Minutes from the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee	To receive the minutes of the March meeting
attend for presentation on Dementia	Work Plan	To discuss the work plan and potential topics that Committee members would like to scrutinise over the forthcoming year
19 th October 2017 (agenda dispatch 11 th October 2017)	Evaluation of the Space Programme Young Carers	
	Work Plan	To discuss the work plan and potential topics that Committee members would like to scrutinise over the forthcoming year
10 th January 2018 (agenda dispatch 2 nd January 2018) Annual Work Plan Review Response to questions asked by members at previous meeting (19/10/2017)		To evaluate and review the work undertaken during 2016/17

0

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Date of Meeting	Item		Background/Objectives
11 th April 2018 (agenda dispatch 3 rd April 2018)	Review of Space Scheme – access by young carers and ways to monitor this		
			e support Autism awareness the effectiveness of the GP referral programme